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mentioned Act, in respect of the valuation of its
assets and liabilities. The Society ceases to enjoy
during such suspension the privileges of a regis-
tered Society, but without prejudice to any
liability incurred by the Society, which may be
enforced against it as if such suspension had not
taken place. J. M. Ludtoio, Chief Registrar.

N OTICE is hereby given, that the Whit-
tington Men's Benefit Society, Register

No. 381, held at the Boot Inn, Whittington,
in the county of Salop, is dissolved by instru-
ment, registered at this office, the 12th day
of June, 1888, unless within three months from
the date of the Gazette in which this advertise-
ment appears, proceedings be commenced by a
member or other person interested in or having
any claim on the funds of the Society to set aside
such dissolution, and the same be set aside
accordingly.

. J. M. Ludlow, Chief Registrar of Friendly
Societies.

28, Abingdon-street, Westminster,
the 12th day of June, 1388.

N OTICE is hereby given, that the Sanctuary
Alma Ancient Order of Shepherds Friendly

Society, Branch No. 2999, held at the Woodman
Tavern, Norwood, in the county of Surrey, is
dissolved by instrument, registered at this office,
the loth day cf June, 1888, unless within three
months from the date of the Gazette in which this
advertisement appears, proceedings be commenced
by a member or other person interested in or
having any claim on the funds of the Society
to set aside such dissolution, and the same be
set aside accordingly.

J. M. Ludlow, Chief Registrar of Friendly
Societies.

28, Abingdon-street, Westminster,
the 15th day of June, 1888.

"VTOTICE is hereby given, that the Friendly
JL.M Society, Register No. 112, held at the
White Hart Inn, Headless Cross, Redditch, in
the county of Warwick, is dissolved by in-
strument, registered at this office, the loth day
of June, 1888, unless within three months from
the date of the Gazette in which this adver-
tisement appears, proceedings be commenced by
a member or other person interested in or having
any claim on the funds of the Society to set
aside such dissolution, and the same be set aside
accordingly.

J. Al. Lttd/ow, Chief Registrar of Friendly
Societies.

28, Abingdon-street, Westminster,
the 15th day of June, 1888.

The St. James' and Pall Mall Electric Light
Company Limited.

TICE is hereby given, of the application to
the Board of Trade by the St. James' and

Pall Mall Electric Light Company Limited for a
license under the Electric Lighting Act, 1882,
authorizing the said Company to erect and main-
tain electric lines and works and to supply
electricity within the parish of St. James', West-
minster, in the county of Middlesex.

The St. James' and Pall Mall Electric Light
-Company Limited is a Company registered under
the Companies Acts, 1862 to 1886, with limited
liability, and having its registered offices at 6
Westminster-chambers, Victoria-street, in the
city of Westminster.

The proposed works consist of establishing a
No. 25830. B

central station for generating electricity, at
Mason's-yard, Duke-street, St. James* aforesaid,
and of distributing the electric current by means
of cables to consumers residing within the boun-
daries of the parish of St. James', Westminster
aforesaid.

The proposed area of supply will be, in the first
instance, so much of the parish of St. James',
Westminster aforesaid, as is included within a
boundary line commencing at the northern end
of the Haymarket, thence passing along Tichborne-
street, Glasshouse-street, Vigo-street, Burlington-
gardens, thence behind the buildings forming
the western side of the Burlington - arcade
to Piccadilly, thence to the northern end of St.
James'-street to Park-place, thence to the boun-
dary line of the parish at the rear of St. James'-
place, thence to Cleveland-row, thence along the
parish boundary line crossing Waterloo-place to
Warwick-street, thence along the Haymarket to
the point of commencement. Provisions have
been made in the draft license submitted to the
Board of Trade for extending, under certain con-
ditions, the operations of the Company to the
remaining portion of the parish.

The streets and other places in, over, or along
which it is proposed to place electric lines or
works are .all the streets and other places situated
within the said parish of St. James', Westminster.

The applicants propose to take powers by the
license to break up the following streets and other
places in the said parish not repairable by the
Local Authority, viz.:—Albany ; Burlington-
arcade ; Burlington-mews New ; Down's-place ;
Feathers - yard ; Lee's - yard j Opera - arcade ;
Pugh's-place ; Queen's Head-court; Sherwood-
place ; Tent-place ; and Villiers-place.

Printed copies of the draft license, and of the
license when made, can be obtained, at the price
of one shilling each, at the office of the Company,
6, Westminster-chambers, Victoria-street, S.W.,
and at the St. James' Vestry Hall, Piccadilly, W.

Every local or other public authority, company,
or person desirous of making any representation
to the Board of Trade, or of bringing before them
any objection respecting the application, may do so
within two months from the 19th day of June,
1888, by letter addressed to the Board of Trade,
marked on the outside of the cover enclosing it,
" Electric Lighting Act."

Dated this 15th day of June, 1888.
TrinJers and Co., 47, Cornhill, London,

E.G., Solicitors to the St. James' and
Pall Mall Electric Light Company
Limited.

N OTICE is hereby given, that a separate
building, named the Wesleyan Methodist

Chapel, situate at Earlsheaton, in the parish of
Dewsbury, in the county of York, in the district
of Dewsbury, being a building certified according
to law as a place of religious worship, was, on
the 8th day of June, 1888, duly registered for
solemnizing marriages therein, pursuant to the
Act of 6th and 7th Wm. 4, cap. 85.—Witness my
hand this 9th day of June, 1888.

Joseph Peace, Superintendent Registrar.

N OTICE is hereby given, that a separate
building, named the Gospel Hall, situate

at Union-street, Newton Abbot, in the parish of
Wolborough, in the county of Devon, in the dis-
trict of Newton Abbot, being a building certified
according to law as a place of religious worship,
was, on the 13th day of June, 1888, duly regis-
tered for solemnizing marriages therein, pursuant


